

GERALDINE AMAKIHE, BSN



REGISTERED NURSE

678.371.5502
Gamakihe@gmail.com
Linkedin.com/in/geraldine-amakihe-bsn-rn-24522915/
Conyers, GA 07601

PROFESSIONAL PROFILE

Compassionate Registered Nurse with 1 year of experience seeking to provide quality patient care to your hospital or clinic. Aiming to apply my knowledge and skillsets to perform competently under pressure. Excellent people skills, energetic, and dedicated with a sense of purpose. ACLS, NIHSS, and BLS certified. Covid vaccinated.

EDUCATION

BACHELOR'S DEGREE IN NURSING
New Jersey City University, NJ
2020 3.8 GPA

BACHELOR'S DEGREE IN BIOLOGY
University of Georgia
2006

CERTIFIED NURSING ASSISTANT
Bergen Community College
2018 4.0 GPA

CERTIFICATIONS

ADVANCED CARDIOVASCULAR LIFE SUPPORT (ACLS)
American Heart Association

BASIC LIFE SUPPORT (BLS)
American Heart Association

STROKE SCALE TRAINING
The National Institutes of Health

WORK EXPERIENCE

| REGISTERED NURSE

St. Joseph's Health Medical Center, New Jersey | 06/2021 – Present
Five-time Magnet hospital that is a major academic medical and state designated trauma center caring for complex and routine cases.

- | ICU/CCU RN
- | TELEMETRY AND REHAB FLOAT RN
- | COVID VACCINE/ SWAB RN

- Demonstrate competency regarding nursing practice, collaboration, and leadership.
- Employ various strategies promoting patient care, including treatment administration, and educating critical patients in 16-bed ICU unit.
- Collect and analyze pertinent assessment data to aid in diagnosing health issues.
- Administer Covid-19 vaccines, swab/collect covid specimens, and contact trace positive cases for St. Joseph employees and Paterson community.

| REGISTERED NURSE

Vital Check- Doctors in Your Office, New York | 03/2021 – 05/2021
Brings high-quality preventive healthcare, including COVID-19 vaccinations, to employees at the workplace. Clients include Blackrock, Fordham, and Princeton universities.

- Administered Covid-19 vaccinations for communities in New York.
- Verified, charted, observed, and educated patients on side effects and aftercare.

| STUDENT NURSE

Jersey City Medical Center, New Jersey | 10/2019 – 08/2020
Three-time Magnet Hospital that serves as a regional teaching hospital providing the highest level of care for women and infants, trauma, and cardiac patients.

- Completed clinicals and assisted RNs with patient care and care plans.

| PATIENT CARE ASSOCIATE

Englewood Healthcare Center, New Jersey | 08/2017 – 03/2018
Four-time Magnet hospital, nationally recognized for nursing excellence in East coast.

- Provided direct patient care and documented vitals on Medical-Surgical unit.
- Provided basic care to acutely ill patients in safe and efficient manner.
- Engaged with patients, families, and members of the healthcare team.

G E R A L D I N E

A M A K I H E , B S N



REGISTERED NURSE

EXPERTISE

| CCU, ICU, Telemetry

Bedside monitoring

| Covid-19 Contact Tracer, Tests, and vaccines

| Medication Administration

| Organization and Prioritization

| Teamwork and Leadership

| Cerner, Epic, and Office 365

ACHIEVEMENTS

Sigma Theta Tau International Honor Society

Tau Sigma National Honor Society

Judith K. Winn School of Honors

| CERTIFIED NURSING ASSISTANT

Hackensack Meridian Health Nursing Rehabilitation, New Jersey

| 01/2017 – 06/2017

High quality care rehab facility recognized by the Centers for Medicare & Medicaid Services. 180 bed facility provides world class medical, nursing, and rehabilitative care.

- Provided direct hygiene and assistance in ADLS, for rehabilitation, senior living, and hospice patients.

KFORCE STAFFING AGENCY | 01/2015 – 12/2015

o | SPRINGBOARD OPERATIONS PROGRAM COORDINATOR

The College Board, New York

Program for grades 6–12, which provides Advanced Placement courses for college readiness.

o | RISK AND FINANCE MANAGEMENT SPECIALIST

Thomson Reuters Corporation, New York

Media conglomerate that services professionals helping them to improve their businesses.

- Collaborated with cross functional teams to process Common Core orders for US schools.
- Sourced and submitted order forms for NASDAQ accounts.
- Consulted with multidisciplinary teams, ensuring accuracy and completion of projects.

OFFICE TEAM STAFFING AGENCY | 11/2010 – 12/2014

o | CORPORATE SERVICE EXECUTIVE

Sigaria Ltd Information, Media, and Publishing Services, New York

Provides business intelligence for procurement, sourcing, and supply chain management.

o | SALES AND CUSTOMER CARE COORDINATOR

Net-A-Porter, New Jersey

World's premier luxury fashion site with 800 plus designer brands and 200 beauty brands.

- Acquired leads, registered delegates for industry events, and reported on industry trends.
- Served as a Brand Ambassador, travelling abroad and in the US for company events.
- Provided leadership support to customer care team, handling high volume of queries for Net-a-Porter, Jimmy Choo, and Givenchy channels.

THE GREAT RECESSION

(Layoffs and subsequent employment via Staffing Agencies)

| SENIOR DELEGATE SALES ACCOUNT MANAGER

Institute for International Research, New York | 03/2007 – 05/2009

World renowned conference producer, providing the best business practices in various industries.

- Researched best practices in the health science industry and booked C-level executives to attend biopharmaceutical conferences.
- Independently acquired target audience, while maintaining daily quota upwards of 100 calls.
- Participated in developing department goals toward the direction and growth of the company.